
Town of Duxbury
5421 VT Route 100

Duxbury, Vermont 05676

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Scrabble Hill Road Culvert Replacement

May 21, 2021

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding
Documents issued by the Town of Duxbury, Vermont for the Culvert Replacement
Project. Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the proposal.  Failure to
do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

I. Contract Documents: Specification Changes

None at the time of issuance of this Addendum.

II. Contract Documents: Plan Changes

None at the time of issuance of this Addendum.

III. Questions and Answers:

1. Is there a pre-bid meeting for this project?

There is no pre-bid meeting scheduled for this project.

2. What is the Engineers Estimate of Cost?

This project would fall under a Category A Vtrans project with an Engineer’s Estimate of
Less than $250,000.

3. Are there liquidated damages?

Yes. Per the Agreement within the bidding documents, the work shall be completed by
Oct 1, 2021 or there will be liquidated damages per VTrans Table 108.12A.

4. Do we need to be a VTrans pre-qualified contractor to bid on this project?

No. VTrans pre-qualification is not necessary.
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5. How to we obtain plans?

Plans can be obtained from the following sources:

o Contact Mari Pratt, Duxbury Selectboard Chair at mari.duxburyvt@gmail.com
o Via Download Electronic Copy: Download Bid Documents as a pdf at

https://www.dubois-king.com/projects-bidding-active/ for a non-refundable charge
of $50.00. Note: When purchasing download bid documents, the purchaser will
receive an e-mail notification with a link to the downloadable plans and
specifications. Depending on individual computer settings, the e-mail may go to
the spam folder. Please check the spam folder and allow e-mails from dubois-
king.com

o If Hard Copies are wanted: Please contact the Issuing Office Contact identified
below to discuss the details of this method and to confirm cost. Contact: Matthew
Mears at 802-728-7216, mmears@dubois-king.com.

6. Bid invitation mentions completion of the Debarment form, or current status is ineligible
for the time being.  Would a supplemental letter be sufficient?

Please complete the Debarment form. Exception explanations can be written on
page 2 of the form. The Selectboard will review the explanation.

End of Addendum #1


